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Rivera, Maribel

From: < corphelp

Senty: Thursday, June 09, 2011 4:23 PM
To: 'thomas karg'

Subject: RE: Change of address

We are forwarding your request to the proper section now.
Thank you.
Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our
staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning,
Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level
and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer
Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey:
http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?email= corphelp@dos state.fl.us
----- Original Message----~-

From: thomas karg [mailto:infe@thrillmonkey.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 99, 2011 3:31 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Re: Change of address

Thank you.
The address change is (principal and mailinhg)

52 Yacht Club Drive #403
North Palm Beach, Florida 33408

/—\’ .
The assigned document number is: L62000825481 and 111000040081
Thank you for your assistance <i;ﬁ” '

Sincerely

Thomas Karg

corphelp wrote:

> Thank you for your email. We apologize for the late response to your
> question.

>
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